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practice on that line where the deceased Worke.d'
What was done, if on other roads, was immaterial

and incompetent.
91 Mich. 527.

"Further it was not confined to men who knew €V
gine 299, or 1O men who knew engines with_ like
brake beams. S0 far as the question can be said tO
be material, it was not a question of what could be
prudently done on engines generally, but what W&
prudent on this engine, constructed as it was, TUnDINe
as it was, where it was, with the deceased emplﬂy.ed

for the purpose he was. And the questions wefeflnr-
.« 3 T -
competent, as they called for opnions without *¢ &

ence to the facts in the case. The objections foun
on pages 153 and 1354 of the record, covered ’PY thel
fourth assignment, shows that the assignment 15 wel
based on them. As to the o_bjection found onp pageé
155 that may be said to be covered by the: argument
already made.

XIV.

In the interest of all the ratlroad companie,s and
railroad employes, and of all people who travel ?ﬂ
railroads, the defendant should be held liable for “5:
negligence in this case. It will prompt the compal

. . an
ies to keep their tracks clear of like danger®
not only save lives but also save the compa
loss.

We respectfully submit that the judg
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STATE OF MICHIGAN -

CIRCUIT COURT

FOR THE

COUNTY OF HOUGHTQN_

DECLARATION.
Joseph A. Thibault.

V8
Herbert A. Sessions, and
W. Arthur Phipps.

Rtate of Michigan. L :
In the Gircuit Conrt for the County of Houghton.

Connty of Houghton, ss. .- R

_Joseph A, Thibault, the plaintiffin 1his suif com-
Plains of Herbert A. Sessions and W. Arthur Phipps
the defendants herein, they having been duly sum-
moned to answer the defendants herein, of a plea of
trespass on the case: T < L

-For that, Whereas, the said plaintiff b-fore and
“h the 18th day of February. 1893, was.a person of
¥00d name, credit and reputation, and deservedly
“2Joyed the esteem and good opinion of many per-
"ons; and that previous to the said date, namely, from
about the month of September, 1890, to the month of
“line, 1892, was one of the teachers in the parochial
*chool at the village of Lake Linden in said county
“! Houghton and has singe then beeu engaged at the
“Ity of Chivago in the state of Illinois .n the study
and practice of Dental Surgery and Dentistry; ard
that during all of saiq time was of good name, credit
aud reputation and deservedly enjoyed the esteem
an 800d opinion of many persons as such teacher as
aforesaiq and in his last profession;

e
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Yet the said defendants, woll knowing the prem-
ises, but contriving and maliciously intending to in-
jure the plaintiff an bring himinto public scandal
and disgrace, heretofore, to wit, on the 18th day of
February, 1893, at ths county aforesaid, falsely and
malicionsly did compose and publish an cause to be
Gotposed and publishéd of and conecerning him, the
said plaintiff, a certain® false.” scandalons and mali:-
ions libel, containing the false scandalous and mal-
ibfouk hattdrg fellowing, of and concernifig; the said

extdant, thatfis tosay: 3 1 . AN

DEVILS.

(Meaning‘therebysaid plaintiff and others.)

Hanging is too good for them.
(Meaning thereby said plaintiff and others.)

©~ 7 Worse than Brutes. ° o

(Meaniog thereby said plaintiff and others.)

Gignay run ouf of Lake Linden.
Two Lake Linden School Teachers guilty of
Horrible Crimes. (Meaningby said two Lake
Linden School Teachers the said plaintiff and
others) Over Thirty Children Outraged.

Proofs and Particnlars.

From several Lake Linden parties came to -the
CoNGLOMERATE the piti ery, «Come down, aud
Lhelp us.” . And none of the wicked cities of_ history
conld recite 2 .more revolting- story of crime anb
pestiality. A CONGLOMERATE reporter set to Wor
on the case and besides confirming many rumors an
nbtaining abolute proof. of them, unearthed facts
atill more revolting. that had not been even whispere
) t &
among those most deeply concerned.  But !
‘small part of the terrible story, because of its horrfl-
‘ble filth, can be repes ted in these columns, butbproo S
so certain and sure of the most damnable crimes, are
held in this office that were they known by

atpublic, the prepetra tors would not now be alive.

the gener
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August Joyal was interviewed by, a (Cox

ATE reporter. He stated that his ,boyya,’nd gtheigorl?:t
heknowy of wereimplicated.- Sons of M. Marchand
M. Amie Lanctot, Mr. Go} 1en, M. N.Gregory. - Messrs’
Marcl_land-and Golden finding their. hoys very sick'
gllllestwned them closely as to the cause of it. At first
thPy wounld-tell. nothing, and after severe threats
i ey told how they had been used by Gignac, the

cad teacher. ¢ He had been guilty of the most atro-
310313 proceedings against their persons. Last Sun-
fa,3 evening he first found about his own boy by in-
ﬁ)m}amon _given by Messrs:. Marchard and Golden
N lftr-ouldx} t face his own boy to ask him the questioné
oo tcgutlomng to tell pothing. but the truth-—he
24 8 g the task of questioning: the boy to a friend.
thle oy confessed that he too had been treated in
an?i SaIe manner. ‘He added too thathis son’s health
Uonf(éor_lstltuhon was ruined..-On getting his son’s
onf (fsfll(lmf Mr: Joyal and. hisfriend, after demands,
oind at Mr. Gregory’s boy bad been treated the
B aﬁr. v A jcommittee of five wajted on Fr. Mes-

’Plfew- o was ntterly prostrated by their statements.
R, h(iommi{ttee,_&;ut Gignac a'letter which did not
N nm Receiving no 1'e_sp01.1ée, Mr. Joyal called
Whitog tdfland stated his business. The brute turned
fessin'naf ‘O.flghst‘a.ternent.‘ ‘Joyal told him of the con-
then mdcogs. e hgxyg, and the worst of ’phe story, and

. ‘Are yon guiity or not guilty?’ " o

ad%leﬁin%tk; T tes ponded “f am not guilty.” and abjectly
dor oy ul ’Ehg: bgys are all against me—what can [
Wil sta .V&H . said, “If -you are - an innocent man you
guilty ‘g :’“ere and L1 help you fight it. If you are,

Gigua(‘esl have justice and hang you like a dog.” .
Joyal ofde I%Wfl%.d,such conclusive signs of guilt that
veril of b TT_ Im to leave the town immediately oxn

iz life.” "The following morning the commit-

tee : Ny T

fom.f %ﬁ?d tha_t ‘J.lg_{l'ac had not goue and at half past
1ﬁ,revéy a%ajn' waited on Fr. Mesnard. They asked

and ingisted that Lo, Why (Hgnac had not gone

ey g M 80 7 they wonld serve b

il

et o
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It will be remembered that MeDermott was driven
Naked in the dead of winter

from Lake Linden to Iollar Bay and lashed with heavy
whips. His erime was inhumanly torturing his wife on
her death bed, by pouring alcohol on her setting fire to
it, biting great pieces of flesh from her body with steel
pinchers and showing other such proof of conjugal affec-
tion.

It is needless tc add that Gignac stood not on the
order of his going bat took the five o'clock train for

parts unknown. ‘
The CoxcLOMERATE reporter unearthed proofs that:

over twenty-five other cases, both
Girls and Boys
have been so used by these teachers (meaning thereby
the ' said plaintiff . and others) striking some of the
most respectable families of Liake Linden. These chil-
dren range in age from 8 to 13 years. This work has
been going on for four years according to the informa-
tion received by the CoNeLOMERATE. Gignae has been
ably assisted in his horrible work
Two devils, Vandestine, Thibean,
(meaning by the sa id hibeau, the said plaintiff) the
latter (1meaning the said plaintiff) is now in Canada. In
addition to these atrocities Gignac has even advised the
children that it wasno harm to commit incest and 1
two cases his hellish advice has been acted upon by
children under ten years of age. Van seems to
have paid more especial attention to the girls and not
only the little girls from 8 to 12 came under his hane-
ful influence but older daughters of respectable families
have been histoys. He was ordered to leave last night.
In consequence of the committing of which said acts
by the said defendants, the said plautiff has been and
is damaged and injured in his good name, credit and
reputation, and in his good name credit and reputation
as a teacher as aforesaid and in his said profession of dental
surgery aad dentistry; and has been and is brought into
public scands] and disgrace, and has been and is shug-
ned and avoided by many persons, and has been and 18
damaged and injured in bis said business and profession
and has been and is otherwise greatly damaged and 10-
jured.  To the damage of the said plaintiff ten thousant
dollars; and therefore he brings suit, ete.
CHADBOURNE & REES, .
Attorneys for plaintiil-
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btlat'«‘ ;)f Michigan, ND NOTICE.
) 1‘1e Circuit Court for the County of‘Hough |
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ton.
Jozeph A. Thibault.

Herbert A o
Thert A, Sessiong
W, Arthur Phipp,s?nd '

[0 “lf“;ib"l""glamed Plaintig: oY for Defendants,
. Aase take notjce, 1] ' .
Canse t} , that n t 1
e '(;:;ctélzldffeudants witl gi::e ,illtlleg'ﬁgl o fhe above
"‘Thl;;fe{] thegeuer&l issue abhove gﬁ;;% 1&1 their
swspapen T Hie “Calumet Con ‘ e
'Wspaper, pyi Longlomerate” ; ‘
9 H’J‘hall?l ]l:ixtted f’ nd published in s,ait(i3 c;?lgtp*ubjlc
UUI?.Ulained of. zil?rli‘§nt]ltt;1 N haation of the ai-tm"
“hrnary, 1895 1 € months of “Jap, ]
Codtained wopn o Sttements and o ;Y and
n saidlﬁgll‘l\lfgiﬁalu}mored inand ab%u(tl,hfaglgs E}erem
Jof a5 DA came 1o the knowledge edf ]ﬁlde:g

A e Peopl :
A0Te pgpeiaycc b OF the State of Mioo o189
argely Pﬂ(’f.?”? the People of Houg?lftoghgh]gan’
of th said gffeCI in the good name fame Zugty were
ol. - 2ehool, and inthe pupiis attvnélmgcreqldt
: ’ 8aic

) at thes f
™ Faomed l'ne gﬁ.fendan 18 learned that a]j the teacl,-

» said Schopl. and had regularly

lrh( Y P
0 =pIn lio * . .
Nstantly k us and Intoxicating liquors were

" y .
€18 apq Hc]1o];€-g_and used in the raid Schoo] by teavh.
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That teachers in thesaid School were in the hab-
it of sending to saloons for liguors to be taken to the
said school to the knowledge of plaintiff and the
other teachers therein. -

That Teachers and Papils, at various times and
on various occasions were drunk together in said
School,

That these drunken debauches took place in the
day time as well as in the night time. That the de-
testable crime of sodomy was practiced by the Princi-
pal upon the Pupils attending said Schuol.

That these defendants well knowing the premis
es and the iujury such reports wonld have upon .he
said School, and the actual injury being done, and
believing the attention of the People should be called
to the matter publiched the alleged libelons article
as a matter of great public interest and concern; and

therefore insist that the article was privileged.

8:—That these defendants were credibly inform-
el of the grossly immoral conduct of this Plaintiff
as a Teacher in said School, and of his habit in hav-
ing intoxicating liquors in said School, and of his
immoral conduct in other respects while engag-
ed as such Teacher apd the foregoing facts ex-
isting in said School, and believing the said facts
to be trae, published the alleged libelous article as 2
matter of great public iuterest and concern, an
therefore insist that the article was privileged. .

4:—That Eidward Vandestine, one of the said
Teachers in said School referred to in the alleged
libelous article, and being a vo-teacher with plainti
in said School commenced and prosecnted these de-
fendants in an action of criminal libel for the pu®
lication of sa2id aileged libelons article, which last
mentioned action wastried before a jury in justice
onrt befors M. Finn, Esq., one of the justices of the
peace in and for said Jcounty. and . these defendants
were acquitted. ; i

5:—That the statements in the alleged libelous

article were true.
W. F. RIGGS, .
Attorney for defendant®

77 77

-7
K__ﬁ_
Bill of Exceptions.
State of Michigan.

toun. N
Joseph ‘A. Thibault, -

Herbert A S
erbert A. Sessiong
W. Arthur Phipp,sfmd

At a session of said ¢
Al S § ourt, held at th g i
;zli’(ir?:l?tyfl on the 5th day of Sep‘temhef C(Xlltﬁl 01;s§991i)11
€lore the Hon. N. W. Haire,. Judge of the 3‘2.ndj.l,1dicie;]’

n-the parties

county for that _pur :
o - igav-purpose duly empannpele od-’
&S“‘i:]lﬁlﬁ;l; (;f dthe-l sald county, at whﬁzh da)*dca%;)g (11?;'(:
o e 4 el
Gobective 83 e jurors of the jup
sworf:]sct)o‘(’?;-ne alllld were then and there duly (J:;:(:‘Zeif.:;?i-
forengis” ! K (tl © 1ssue aforesaid between the parties
o n upon the trial of the issue aforesai&
O mamntam and prove the said issue on‘the

bart  of plaint;
% uws:l mtif  opened the case to-the sajqd jury as

“May it plesse the Court; and G

’

) _ entlene jur
3 not going to read all this; just a littifl (?ffitthe s

It win dexvol
; ve u
this mattey. You I\)v(')illll o frefore you get through with

‘ »and  will have tg 4
‘fl(:lle Stt_e Purpose of giviy Jou an
2 "CSUons involved i thi i

st o Lhis case, I will make n i
any Speei-}lllmtbas Posstble, without attempfingﬁoopgnig
o weaar?t} the ?latter, but giveyou the bape faitj
: i tere for. It isa case as <now
we do not sye My, Sessions and b&}fl(zu]f’al'l S,

Lol am i »
W ordimape tlaeges done to property, which would be
 ord Spass Sl:l[ll,,' but  we are suing them for
. It 1s a. trespass, hut not a tres-
pass to a man’s, re%)utation

b
or you to say what amount shaﬁ ll)]ts:

Pass't ty. It}
! cProperty.” It is g tres

It 15 for yo 1thi imi
000, :itjs)E U, within . the limits claimec

In the Circuit Court for the County of Hough-

M,

L ety .
= T
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id, 1 ine for a damaged reputation. Damaged
?vag(}:’lgn?nyzlsnﬁﬁ'. Thiba\u]t’fsge has been by ﬁ}?s z;)r}tlllc)]?e,
e s ing e M S e
as the publishen "l be s dmitted, wholly yesponsi-
who are, I think it _w111 be admitted, oY eand to
ble for what is published n that paper o e ople
Phibault. Now this articlc is about other P
j:ilwrfllilfxg 1"I‘hiba.ult. Ttis i}l]bo‘iltt a n;lm; 12;1 :ﬁe}}lfn};hiﬁf
4 - who was also a school teache .
giﬁnﬁi]o was, prinei al of the school, ab%ut..s;hg;:nasy
the hame of Vandestine, who was a teaches tion‘ e e
Mr, Thibault. Now Iwantto call your attezihina e
" start in this trial to the fact that we have ‘I‘l;) s
ever to do with Gigunac, “or with Vat}dea me. o e
anybody else, nor with what they did, n‘orhm_ o
truth or falsity of any other.allegatlou m' cbo ‘;gt e,
were made in this paper against them o1 z-lticle it
but simply and solely to the truth of this ar
as 1 ; ibault. g -
" ]goi:ge{.’:;i’fl{?one or two of you testﬂ}ed tha(ait%’til(l) ;2‘3
read this article or heard about it. T will read1
rst time. : -
the f ( Article complained of read to jury -.l brought.
" "That is the article about which this smt G:i o
You will notice that it charges not only Gngnac
charees these teachers with the commission Ay
whiégh they say are too horrible to mentl};)nxjrible i
we do not want to mention; the must‘ ohers against
crimes directly charged against these teacna-m;e‘
this plaintiff, a charge of the most heinous B he s the
So far as Mr. Thibault-1s co.ncerl-led, a e will let
only one we are interested with-in this ca.s«_aé e ot true.
that issue stand with thepresumption that 1 e ruth 0
The defendants: have the right to prove oo provei ,
this if they can, if they see fit. Until thefey
it stands before you as an pntruth, as a fa ¢ S regart
and we are not even permitted to give }I:rfi)n ? art,
to that, because the law: presumes, boft ot Mr.
what they ought. to presume out of co n. 2o0d b
Thibault was a man of good reputation ant v
havior. :

8

oy 9

In addition to theoriginal publication which I will
give in evidence when the time comes, and which I shall
not take time to read to you, some further articles pub-
lished in the Conglomerate on the 25th of February fol-
lowing, and then on the 29th of April, and on the 15th
day of July referring to this same matter.

For this publication, which we say is untrue, and
which wesay was without any regards to the rights of
others and which we expect to prove was without any
mvestigation at all and without any knowledge as to
whether it was true or pot, for such conduct on the part
of these publishers, for such disregard and trampling
upon the rights of others—although we do not say that
the liberty of the press is to be hampered here or any-
where else ~yet we say they must be liable when they
commit such a breach of thelaw, such a breach of what
1s due to their fellow man as this is. I say they must
:)?T liable for it, and in this case are liable to this plain:
iff.

Wehave also, gentlemen of the jury, under the statute,
demanded. a retraction of these  statements from the
newspaper, and it has declined. 'That hasa bearing
lipon the amount of damages.

understand, your honor. it to be admitted in this
case, that the defendants, Sessions and Phipps were the
publishers on the 18th of February of the Calumet Con.
glomerate and have been ever since, and that the paper
then and ever since then has cireulated in the County of
HOllghton and elsewhere, as papers usually circulate.

_Mr. Riggs.——Y . Just uate.
stand 2 ges ou will put the plaintiff on the witness

Mr. R.ees——Yes. :
r. Riggs— You honor, we will admit the publication
of the paper at that time.

. Rees—We will offer in evidence if your honor
please—

.1\11'. Riggs—Before you commence your evidence, [
Wish to make m

y opening.
The COUrt—~Very Well, you may open now.

)
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Mr. Riggs—May it please the court, ”‘PS bgen;l;r?\?(l)
of the jury. The defence 1n this case will elob e
tord natare. You have heard the article reac yfmm.
Rees. Previous to this time we will show to yg};; Jrom
tbe evidence, uncontradicted,: from evxdez}ce e
pot be contradicted, that certain rumors hconcnblish-
that school down at g,alie Lu(lit'{teq ca,:;% tght, if };eportel‘

g his paper, and the editorss ,
SI:\WE:{LI a}n I[)mt certain but one of thepl?,elx te}slse\zsti:,
hut they took the usual course to mvestlg.jlffek e
ter. We will show to you that school hal: T)Sﬂe o
ducted somewhere about two f)r'three years h) e her
teacher named Gignac, assisted by another

] i reviouls to-
named Vandestine: and until a short time previ

that article, by the plaintiff in this case a}s 011;;‘.e ;ﬁ ?ﬁi
teachers. We will show to you that 1t mtshemeelvfls
constant habit of these teachers to assoclatei -oon;ed o
together, that they all lived in that school, 1
e school building. _ . T
tht'zl‘ he report cam% that horrible erimes W]eli ;?ﬁg:ld
ted day and night in that school. : rlmesth lilt )ou o
not imagine wera heing enacted. - Scenes tha Py " opild-
not ook upon were bemgir e_nactedm!own t f[-;(;e(] Jown
ten attending that school - were being 01\_111 O oW YU
there. We will show youmore; we Wi e hat
that those teachers had so far forgotten then‘)SEinto that
they were bringing intoxicating Tie uors and girls:
sehool and giving it to the scholar_s, b(?yﬁthe tarted
When that report came to these publishers tbz parents
to investigite it; went down and called upfmT.thOﬁt al-
of the scholars, to know if it could be true; \\.11 1 other
‘ice toward this man, without malice tOWIaJ]'( d(‘-ll ander
teachers, and they werd informed in Lake -mof b it.
the shadow of that school that there_-we.l'e plO)c e wha
Now this article commences—it 13 ng tor ther o
counsel red —*Devils, Hanginging to gO}(]’ om There
1t says, “'Two Lake Linden School Teacners
were three teachers in the school.
Now counsel says it has reference to themzl has
we getthrough we will show you whom
ence to.

put before
1-efer-

/f/ //’ 77
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Now they went down there, and after a fair investiga-
tion, found how it was reported, all these facts, and
these meir as publishers of the newspaper published it
believing it to be true, and they had good reasons to
helieve 1t to be true. _ ‘

If it was triie, and they had good reasons to believe it
to be true, it is not a libelous article by any means.

We will show te youthat these teachers, three of them,
associated themseélves together, that they roowed in that
xchool, and that they were responsible for the conduct’
that took place in that school. . -

We will show to you, beyond dispute, that scholars
m - that school were drunk, beastly drunk, on one oc-
caslon, and the teachers with the scholars.

\ They were
all alike. True, the article is a little sensational, but is
ot sensational enough. SR

We will show to you that the man Gignac was in the
habit of sending for liquors to take to that school.’
“mt,. Vandestine brought criminal libel for this same
Publication, ana the defendants were justified,

My, Rees.—The verdict of the jury was not guilty.

] 3}11-_ Riggs.—Published for gocd cause, and justifiable
s, -

Fhat the horrible erimes that had taken placé there
had reference to the man the paper said it did. - .
. Ve are going to give you the truth of the article. It
:;ltlhat truth every father and mother sending their boys

§

U gitls to that ‘school ought to known.  They have
NOWD It, and  there are now good teachers there as a
result of it, i

N ;gr. _Reese._»—'l‘he statement made by the counsel’
. 8€S It pertinent, with reference to how far he isto go

!: this case, the motion which we have made to strike
om t]}q files the notice given under the plea of the
general issye, gy

])artiiuh]a\:? alsp served upon ‘hiql‘a d_iemal'ld for a hill of
e Iar.~.‘ur'1der a plea pf]qs?lhcz}tlon, in otlh‘er WorQs,
of 'nu.st nform us either in ._}us notice or by a bill
Particulars the precise facts which he expectsto prove.
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a copy of the
We have
Have

of the aI"
no cause

e Obj ecﬁon .

case, ot the notice in con nection with the plea, by being
here.
Court.--1 don’t think under the first paragraph,
the second head that is material
unless it 1s true. © Of course
how this guit of one of
the teachers can be brough
I shall so hold. Ithink the statement 1D their notice
stand. 1 don’t see as the others are material. [he
Mr. Riggs.—Give us an exception.
taining the article alleged in the declaration.
*Mr. Riggs —We object to the introduction
Joes not allege any speciﬁc facts which are 1ibelous, &P
Mr. Riggs.—-—EXception.
ate Printing Co., dated February 220d, 199
wish to produce
Mr. Riggs.—-You can prove it. ! mit W¢
thing.
T hat is a letter press copy.-

Our motion to strike from the file s the pleain the
disposed of now may shorten the case a good deal, an
also save the expensé of getting a good many witnesses

The
that would amount {o. anything. don’t think under

at nll, So faras any
<uch articie being privileged, I don’t think 1t conld be,
a truth is -always & justi-
fention. Andl don’t'see either
t info this case. The trgth
can be shown as 2 justification of the article, and I think
where they claim there were two  would put you upon
your proof. 1 think for the present [ will let the fifth
<econd, third and fourth are stricken out.
Mr. Rees.— Plaintiff offers in evidence
. Calumet Conglomerate dated February i'ijith,
aivel hotice to them to produce 2 certain letter-
you that letter?
ticle for the reason that the declaration takes
of action; und for the further reason that the
there is no alleged libel pleaded.
The Court.—L will over-rule th
Mr. Rees—We gave the defendants‘ potice 10 P"O.'_
duee a certain letter written to the (alumet Cong omeT
the plaintiff. T will ask them if they
it or wish us to prove it.
We will ad
received the letter and didn’t retract any! or!
My, Rees.—You will admit that this 18 the lettet”
Mr. Riggs.—-1 haven't got the
read it.

Jetter here. Y ou may

/,//
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[%)1 lt}lfg{;:nlg&ii(i? th‘tﬂ lt;ter referred to as follows:
* erate inti D
. 0O, Mich. rinting Company, Calumet P.
GENTLEMEN: :
In your issu
e of Febru ,
met Co ary 18th, 1893
hendingng}%me_rlat’e,, you ppblished ai} arti’c;)ef ‘flhedCalu_
1, evils,” charging certain persons 'Ifl;her the
‘Q“hsc"ibm-‘i crimes and 1n said article you sta:;?th tval:-
abetting the as guilty with such persons of aidi atihe
e s.aime, and engaged with them in a ing and
sisted in hi‘sm}(ls a§bfollosvs: Gignac has been Crﬁmnal
il it orrible work . ably as-
and Thib rk. Two devil —
said Thlibzli}]tt’ t]ile latter now in Canadas,(njgam}e‘%me
the incertati the undersigned). Such szcatemamtng by
the remaind :;1 tfo be drawn therefromin connect?c? ity
and libelous aols"“_d article are wholly false, n 111' with
in the same ’tym th{’f is to notify_you to at once S iblich
the above ort, e and the same edition of t publs
same pos?t(i)(l):lgi“:ﬁ:eilbel: and so far as practiﬁgbl};ailx)le I*;}fes
. a retrac
““_]ends as aré_ Pl‘Opey’jtmn of the same and to make such
b Yours, ete.,
ated Februnr J. H
ot February 22nd, 1893, Chad TwsavLr,
M% %&f‘ﬂeys. ! adbourne and Rees,
r. Rees-- T under
received th derstand that it is admi '
at letter and did not retract l\t\t"':d t\??lti t};ey
. (T 0 el’

m eviden v e
nee a ¢
o copy of the Calnmet Conglomerate dated
: ate

ebruary 25th, 1843,

Mr. Ri
M. Riggs- -To th .
wa at we ac 4
: ‘:}]f(:g:the article was wrifc.t}?ne ¢t as incompetent. It
. R(}:;f-t);'zxi-ru]eﬁd apd defeildant excepted
same nature | so ofter in evidence a i
. inac e & publication
April oy th, 1895 .(Opy of the Calumet Conglomerzfet }:f,

aly, Riggs ‘V
—We X
betent at this time, make the same objection, as incom-

1jecti- .
o ove el wnd tendant eyt
5th. 1503, Tt is(i) er in evidence also the is*sue; of Jul

p substance a reiteration of the ]ibefr

L will ve
ad these to the jury now, that they may h
have

t
€ matter before them

e
TN a .

S A

R AR I s




Fa !

Y
L
The articles offered in evidence were read by a plain-
1iff’s counsel and marked exhibits A B C and D respec-
tively and the court then adjourned until to-morrow
at O o’clock.
. WEDNESDAY MORNING,
Mr. Rees— We will offer in evi
filed by thé defendants in this case,
auestion of malice, A
Mr. Riggs—I submit it as a part of the record in the
case. How does that affect the guestion argued yester
Jay? Do you allow it all tv stand now.

Mr. Rees—No sir, we offer it all in evidence. Part
of 1t was stricken from the files. _

Mr. Riggs. _Well, 1t 1s not com petentto show malice
we object to it on that ground. .

Objection sustained and plaintiff excepted.

Mr. Riggs.—-Do I understand the court’s ruling yes-
terday that all the notice of justificationis stricken out
except the fifth paragraph?

The Court—The first one I didn’t say anything about
that, because it 13 admitted on both sides. The other
three I passed on last night. They are not matel‘lﬁ-}-

Joseph Thibault sworn in his own behalf testified as
follows: IExamined throughan interpreter by Mr. Rees:

—Where do you live? A.—At Take Linden.
Q —Where were you born'? A..—Saint John, the Bap-
tist, Upper Canada. Q.—How old are you. —24
Q. When did you go to T,ake Linden Hrst? A In
1890. Q. You came to Lake Linden from Ganada,‘
did you? A. Yes sir. Q. What time in the year Wa~
it that you came? A, The first part of SeptPl‘tlh”-
Q. Before yon eame to Lake Linden what husiness were
you engaged in, or what were you doing? Ob]ectefl' t‘:
s immaterial: objeetion over-ruled. A, Twas clerkmg
before 1 came up to Lake Linden. Q. After you cmllf’}
to Lake Linden what business did you engage m, 1f} ““)X"

A. I hired cut as a teacher. Q. Tn what school? £

St. Aune’s School, Catlolie school at Take Linden-

2N | ‘! ‘ . e
Q. That is the church school 1 Lake [imden? h
at that gchool®

SEPTEMBER 6, 1893.
dence and . the notice
as bearing upen the

Yes sir. Q. When did you begin teaching e
A. Sth of September, 1890. Q. How long dit )get

teach there? A, Two years. Q. When did youfn!
through with your teaching; when was the last €

—

15

;:).“ Inll]:a}]d;t (ﬁ J 1;1{, }'892. Q. That is over a year ago
yoweant .18‘)6:; sir. Q. Now between Septemb%r
o aud J 1el V2 you were t.he teacher there in the
Lol “:eu].eu)cf)m(ll;n‘:zg alYlv the time that school was go-
1g on, were you?  A. Yes sir. . Durin i
zsllg) W ‘e1 ;ejtgacl{lng in the school b%sides Vo%u'ts];ffta tllge
&bn\:u_; frs. Pnch;ette, Miss Bailey. Q.'Anyon'e. elseé
;& l*\*gt\;{] hQ Vandestine---was he a teacher thefeé
e fist year, are y ? . Yes sir. . Only the first
2{ i :\ g )ilrll-lb first year I was ?here Gignac \)\rfas there
ot Me § ¢ wette and Vandestine and Miss Bailey—,
ph was n‘1 slsc-ond year. The first was Gignae, Mrs
tloing; tl;;lt‘nt(irnfzri.eq?dilble{é }Q ‘?Vh?)t} e Wer,e YOli
. 1e hesides teaching? "Objected to as 1in-
}zgl}l})ﬁf:l:; ?Ild lmmaterial : objection O\J*er-rulzd a(ilbd flllela-
ot tenc};i(:]’tcd' A. T wasn’t doing anything else ex
ot e Sag. Q- With reference to studying any pro-
A 5 ‘m_le objection; over-ruled and exception
you Tt ltheoqn-(h year I studied to be a dentist. Q. Since
T in):]( ool, or after you got through with your
Lindons ™ uge 1892, how long did you stay in Lake
o .}_ A bout 13 days. Q. From Lake Lind
e did yougo? A. Te Canada. Q. How 1!110:1311
. Q. a
o

\VU'(,‘ y”ll ill C s ( ) ere
'allﬂda B . '

where did v ;
Q. Dei({h\('l()i)l“tli got  A. I came back to Lake Linden
in Lake T,ir llen stay In [,ake Linden? A. T st,aye(;[
Then \\-’he{ wden unti] the latter part of September.  Q
you doin lge,]“éj]r? you? A. Chicago. Q. What “were
imlnateri%] A"“{‘.%'O? Objected to as incompetent and
The (‘Oll.l't--u]' | was studying to be a dentist there.
don’t see how it tz:))ll:l(t'l see as itis objectionable. I
it. v 1d injure in ; - T wi
X?‘l can have an exL‘Je})tion any way; 1 will allow
* Ou ~ar H B *
were 1 Chicago studying dentistry? A.

€s sir. §
tal cn]lage?. In what schqol? A. In the Chicago den-

I\I]'. ‘R- Yoy — \ 3 :
1228 —My objection applies to all this testimony

HE 1 H
0 his business out of the state

e el
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Q. When did you come back to Lake Linden from
(hicago? A. I came back to Lake Linden cn a visit
News Year’s, Q. After what? A. I went hackto
school again. Q- And you have been in Lake Linden
lately since when? '

Mr. Riggs— We make the objection that there is no
time given-—whether it was subsequent to the filing of
this declaration or previous. :

The Court—-When?

Mr. Rees — Since he came back from Chicago this last
spring. ‘

A. 1 got back from school the 23rd  of March, and 1
Lave been in Canada since. «

Mr. Riggs.—I object to that. )

The court—I think I will strike that out, if it was
subsequent to the filing of the declaration.

Mr. Rees—Note an exception

_ Was there another teacher in Lake Linden by
the name of Thibault.

Objected to as incompetent: objected over-ruled and
defendant excepted.

A. No sir; I was the only one. Q. Was there an-

other teacher in the same school with you by the name

.of Thibault? A. Nosir. Q. And all the time that

vou were a school teacher, T understand from your testl;

nony, you were with a teacher by the name of Gignac:

A. Yessir. Q. And Vandestine for the last ycar!

A. Yes si. Q. Who was the principal of the school,
who was in charge? A. Mr. Gignac.
CROSS EXAMINATION.

By Mr. Riggs .

Q. You have heen teachar down there ever sInce the

school started. up to the time you quit? A. Yes sty

have heen teacher there for two years, but they bad 2

schoal there before T came there, Q. You _coml}leﬂce‘

in 1890 and quit there in June, 18927 A. Yessir. &

Suhsequently you were back there againt A. Yessib

Mr. Rees—Back where?

Mr. Riggs—Back to Lake Linden. ‘

Q. Your brother taught there in the school after you
went away?  A. He taught school only a month or t¥9
after I left. Q. Three or four months?

19

]re‘it Lake Lioden. I wasnt in Lake Linden. Q
Was your brother teaching there in February 18937 A.
Idon't remember; I wasn’t there; I don’t exactlj'r re-'
member the date. (. He was there teaching, ,though
after you quit? A, That was a.year after] left? Q’
He. was teaching at the time of the publication of this
article that youspeak of—where was your brother teach-
ilnglb}llwn? A He was in Canada then, Q. How long
}a; he been in Canada? A. He was always in Canada
;le olualhe1 came here. Q. What time did he come here?
;h‘ink(i(l)an t 11(}10“'. Q. You quit teaching in 1892, You
ot 8. -tu _\,f f;r August? A. Yes siy, I quit about the
follow%n c1r ?} une- . Q: Who -taught there the winter
yong vi 1en you were back there? A. Idon’t know
Didn'é ead {(jr.s that were there in the winter after, - Q.
A Y(—EO}]"]S‘} the school when you went back there?
\‘iéitedb tsl;l. Q V\;heu you went back in January you
bt A if schoo] ? A, February. Q. Well. Febru.
brot-hef es sir, I visited the school then. Q. Your
o d‘; as tv:achmg phere then, wasn’t he? A. No sir
Q D:ri ve qln}t teaching? A, He hadn’t started there.
Gl v ng t e titae that you were teaching there, were
Hoors A 0081 ! A. Right in the school. Q, Which
o G n the ]gwer floor. | Q. Where did Vander-
e Q.p \ Wi A. ‘jand.estme roomed on the second
oo, (1 imt ﬂl@l‘t'; did Glgnac: room? A, Onthe third
tenching th; ! 0or. ,Qf Dunng the tim? that you were
Stine,‘“*(q-e y(myl(;:)tt;\felev_ery friendly with Mr. Vander-
Objected to as immaterial
defendant exe epted . N

The T :
e Court—That question itself might not be im-

Material, hut it |
a 1a8 a tendeney '
which are im material pieney fo Jeactoother tnestions

Q. During the ti
. ) g the time that you were i i
\ere} f': tendly \with My Gim{ac? ere teaching there you
" jected to as immaterial
efendant excepted. .

A\Ir' H-
what h(éh}‘l‘:l];"m‘“le_—hl understand the counsel, from
evidence teudi}:e\’tlonsly said, to intend to go on with
erime of Sod(mg: 0 prove that Gignac committed the
evidence togd: 1y with some hoys in that school, without
Ing toshow that the plaintiff did it.

Objection sustained and

Objection sustained and
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Mr. Riggs—I make the offer of evidence for the pur-
pose of showing the character and reputation of this
man as a teacher there in that school.

The Court -—How would that have any tendeney to
‘show the character and reputatiun of that man? The
ohjection is sustained. :

Mr, Riggs-——Exception. .

(). Now you say that during the time that you were
teaching there you roomed below.. Did you natice any
Hpuors heing taken into that school?

Objected to as immaterial. Objection sustamed.

. Did you, as a teacher, during the time . that you
were teaching there, send cut and bring in liquors to
be used in that school,” Among yourself and scholars.

Objected to as immaterial. _ )

The Court. Let me be clear as to whether the article
refers to bringing liauors into the school?

‘Mr. Rees. It does not.

. The Court. Objection sustained, - .

. During the time that you were teaching there did

‘ou have any medical works up in_ your school ¢

Objected to as immaterial. Objection over-ruled and

plaintiff excepted.

A. Yes sir, I bad dentist’s baoks. Q In that book

‘you bad plates of the human body?
" Objected to as immaterial. Object

plaintiff excepted.
©A. Yessir. . Did you ever call any of the

ars up to look at those plates? ,
-Objected to as immaterial. Objection over-rul

plaintiff excepted.

schol-

ed and

A. No.sir. §. Did'you ever sénd after any of the

. . ee
girls and hoys, or either of them, to come up and $

those pictures?
Mr. Chadbourne, I - don’t know, but
.taken. I understané counsel not to profes
his possession, or to be bound to produce a1y of-
tending to show that this plaintiff committed e
fense alleged against him 1n this article, viz: the offen
of sodomy. '

1 way ben
s to haveld
evidel]ﬂ’

e

ion over-ruled and

19

N The Court. 1 don’t: understand that he went that far
Fhat is why I allow these preliminary questions. '
Me. Riggs. My position isthis: That the only part
of this article here which has reference to ;this:man is
with-reference to his character- asia teacher.and beyond
that the a.l'tic]é:does mot:go. Theré is no:insinuation
in th‘IS article that this man was guilty of that .offense
hut if this offense was carried on - theré to.. -this m'an’é
knowledge—-— - Y Bl v
T'he Court: The article says he assisted in the.acts.
thr. Riggs. Your honor puts~ an interpretation on it
at they have not put on'it by innuendo. . . . &
: Fhe Court. Well, there jsi: nothilfg"b'efore"tlié, court
now. I have allowed those questions, and they: stand as
a'part of the testimony. R
Mr. Chadbourne,‘ I understand” counsél now ,ag:iin- to

fay that he ‘llfis no -such evidence,- '1 challenged: him -
1pon:that subject and in reply he sdys 'thi-;"?afl‘tl’(’-lﬁrd()esn’t '

S&?{'ge an‘ythlpg against the _plaintiﬁ.' “Sufrely; the court
N ﬁl.ot permit couns§l to mtroduce ggn'éra_l evidence
o m]\g offenses of this sort; Counsel ~'might as well
e ank about it, and say whether he’expeets to ‘pro-

Tti*]an)‘f such evidence. - o ST T
1o b Court. -Under the statement of counsé¢l that he
not 1atend to follow this up by showing that this

man did anything wrong, I sustain the objection, ..As

a P“ie.limiflary' question it is proper: : :
px'(; )l(;‘nggS- L propose to follow ‘it up by proof. ~ We
pose to show t he eonduct of this case in _that school

and the yesult of the teaching in- that sehool, that -lead - -

te
tl;c:ttth:ig? matters. We don’t chargein this .article here
s plaintiff- committed that- offense;~ That. was

the 1 - ! _ :
the other teacher. Tt is alleged s6 - and is pointed out’

m'tl‘he plea. D
he"Court. Wel); that would be aquestion of law’

B

upon zn :
oth . T .
er point.  Of course they -are out of court if .

they "o
¢y don’t show that. : R SR BT

Mr Rigos. Y . Lo e ‘
refer t t%igss.mz 1(1).‘” honor we claim t}l}_g: ar_tl_cle.; doesn’t

4~

h - L. [ k. om0 -
what t:loourt. I think I will allow-the questibn and see
e snbsequent ‘developments are. :

LT .
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~ Mr. Riggs. We further ' propose to show how those
¢hildren. were brought up under this teacher here, :.m(l
to connect it with the line as the result of that teaching
{hat leads to drunkeness therein the school, und that of
course was the ruination of theschool.

The Court, Well, that might be one thing, and sodo-
my might be another, Co

"Mr, Riggs, We don’t claim we charge him with that,

The Court, Under that last statement [ think the
ohjection should be sustained. : . .
* Mr. Riggs, Tdon’t think Your Honor understands the:
position, my pesition is this.

The Court. 1 have ruled in your favor two or three
times the only way I can get at it will be to allow t}tls-
(question to stand, Answer the question. It is a pre-
linsinary question anyway, It is admissable, it1s lea -
ing up to something else? I will over-rule the objec-
tion for the time being. That is the third ruling T have
made, but I think it is necessary for me to understan
what the position of counsél? T over-rule the objection.
You ean answer the question, .

Mr. Rees. Note an exception, L 1

A. Nosir. Q. Didn't you have Alvima Longto an
Lille Kirby come up to see these pictares? Jand

Objected.-to l:l immaterial. - Objection over-ruled a1

laintiff excepted.. © _ o

: Q. And Sl}’.e that book? A. Nosir. Q. Didn’t .Y‘:]‘;
send the boy, Peter Marchanc, for those givls to co
up there and see those pictures? Jed and

Objected to as] immaterial. Objection over-ruléd

laintiff excepted. . o
! . .Or to (gnme to your room where that boolf “)’:‘;g
A. Nosir. €. Were you in the habit of keej
liquors up 1 your school room? -

Ohjected to as immaterial. Objection sustained,

.- 1 girls

Q. For the purpose of giving to the boys and g1
attending your school? S . 3and
Objec%ed to as immaterial. Objection gustained #1¢
defendant excepted. quors

: o enivita (ntoxicating li
Q. Did you ycurself give spirits, intoxicatills * v
to the boys and girls wh%]e you were there as tea¢ ¢
boys and girls attending that school?

.23

Objected to as immaterial.  Objection over-ruled and
plaintiff excepted. -

A, Nosir. €. You aresure of that? A. Nosir.
| had medicine for the teeth, but no other medicine. Q.
Wasn't that laudanum ?

Objected to as immaterial.

Mr. Riggs. We expect to show this in connection
with this testimeny that boys there were given liquors—

The Court. By this man?

Mr, Ri gs. Well, he may have aided and assisted;
we don’t know. We claim that his conduct was aiding
ana assistinglwhen they were stupefied.

Mr, Chadbourne, By what conduct? .

Mr. Riggs. By keeping liquors in that school-room.
We proposc to follow it up by showing that liquors were
%'1\;(13111 to the scholars by Mr. Thibault and Mr. Gignac
otvh.

Mr. Rees. We object to it as immaterial

('The last question read.) :
A, All the medicine in use for the teeth, Q. Well,
did you have any medicine there particularly adapted
for making boys and girls stupid ?’ ]

Objected to as immaterial.

The Court. The mere fact of his having medicine—

Mr, Riggs, We propose to show the 1illegal use of
that medicine by Mr, Thibault.

The Court Objection over-ruled,
A, Nosir. (. What kind of medicine did you have?
Objected to as immaterial and question withdrawn,
" )‘;i!fltH?“y Ofte’n have you ‘noticed boys and girls -going
séh 1“ Mgnac’s room on Saturdays, when there was no
00l—or T will say boys alone.  How often have you

noti e * - " "y B
ot ced boys going up into iignae’s room on Saturcays
en there was no school?

Objected to as immaterial.
plaintiff excepted.

don’t know.

Objection over-ruled and

). Have you ever seen boys going

to (i T [
[}, 502cs room at night after school? A. Yes sir,

) lave seen some go up. n't v Mr. Van.
destine o]k aboutgt p- Q. Dido’t you and Mr. Van

room in tle night.
Objected to as immaterial.

- At the same tim
) ] e th
mthat condition #

hose boys going up into Gignac's

at these boys were up there
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. .
" .The Court. What conditio‘;‘l!b Gienac
ir. Riges. Being outraged by (ignac,
: %\Illrf%%g: gou %aven’tgshown .they were ever out-
mgﬁg Riggs. We will by this examination:
The Court. 1 will over-rule the objection.
. : . Exception. - _
. 3{1.‘-1?33?3 tfikedpabout it, wenhavgn’t said any%}({ng
about it. . You and Vandestine were ta ltr;g
about these boys going up 1nto Gignac's room 13) th ]
night? -A. Yes sir, we might have spoke ' soge Yo%
about it, but I don’t harffl]y -remqmber DO‘,"Y' - o
spoke something about 1t, you thm_k?- A. Yes sl “, e
may have talked something about 1t. Q. Can hyO h%bif
as about what hour i&l the _mg};t 'thegf were 1n the
. coine up there and coming downs o "
tf&ﬁ}.ngelzg. 1 would like tgo ask for a distinct s{a;ﬁ;_
ment rom counsel, are they going to connect the pla
tiff with this. ]—I; e 0 o o
ourt. He says they are. . }
g ’1{‘1}116 I({)ees."_i don’t};lndervstuand it —simply t.ha'tli)e tli‘l:e‘:l
they were going up there, and they mentioned 1t 191 e
themselves. Now, I would like to have cgmnaf ey
what connection he is going to show with this pt& ot
The Court. Of course, he is not obliged to state
(IOAO.H‘I don’t know the hours that they used to g\‘; “K};
there. Q. Can’t you fell this jury somet}ﬁlei S
hours they were? A. Nor sir, Q.’ Well, di dnuj o1l
all the way frow 6,7, 8,9 and 10 OA(:lOC]f.v and up
12 ()‘CIOCkg ‘A. I d()n’t kno“v. ' Q. \\ 111 - atl
that you don’t know of boys going us'ﬂ}l](;l?e
_o'clock or coming down at 10 o’clock7 at n}ght ;ha.ve e-
never paid any attention to it. Q. You mg
membered it at the time?. 1 .
Objected to as immaterial. o ean't
. A.]I don't remember. ). Whenyou, ﬂty h)r::‘; Teen
remember, do you mean to say that 1t nulgut e past
true, and you have known it at the tme )t Lb 1 e tha
your mind? A. I have never remarked B e
they have come down. Q, But you ‘have s s
seen them coming down in the: night. [y ¢
some coming down, but I dou’t know if they

- -

/t/ 77
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Gignac's room or where they came from. You don't
know whether they came from Gignae’s room or where
they came from; but Gignac’s room was up there; Gig-
nac's room was up there in that direction.

The Court. He testified where he was.

A. Gignac was on the third floor and Vandestine was
on the second floor. . Have you seen any boys com-
ing down out of that room drunk or stupid either from
the effects of liquor-er. drugs,

Objected to as immaterial.

A. No sir. ‘

The Court. He has answered it. | will let it stand,

Q. Now isn’'tit true that you frequently heard
riotous noises by boys upin (ignac’s rcom hoth on
Saturdays out of school and in the night.

Objected to as immaterial. Objection over-ruled and
plaintiff excepted.

A, [don’t remember, (). Could that have taken
place in the school without your knowledge when you
were in the school-room ?

ijected to as immaterial. Objection over-ruled and
plaintiff excepted.

A. In my room I didn’t hardly hear anvthing way up
stars, Q. Do you say that riotous noises could take
Place up on the third foor in that school-room in the
might without your knowing it, vou in your bed-room?
A, They would have to make quite a bit of necise. I
haven't heard any. Q. Any neise more than walkiug
around in the school-room, or gomething of that nature,
you would be apt to hear would you not; any noise
ouder than ordinary talking or walking around, you
would he apt to hear in your bed room? A. What
1:0}011154 do you mean—school-rooms? ). Yes, in your
¢ 3001'1'00111.. Any loud noise, more than ordinary
noise, walking around and talking, you could hear from
I’:]g(')n%}g ? room in your room? A. No, when 1 am busy
; er: . ear. Q, Thatis when you are busy? 1A. If
it from‘ l-‘:ilaﬂ t very much  noise up stairs 1 couldn’t hear
vou cou]dy}:(mm' Q- But in the still hours of the night
A / ear any noise up there could you not? A,

never noticed ; .
er noticed it, Q. You don’t answer my question

¢ e b e i 24
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In the night, when there is no school, if any noises are
made in that schiool house do you say that you couldn’s
have hearc it in your school-room?  A. If they had
made noise enough I would ; have heard them, bntl
haven’t heard it. (- If they had made any noise up
there, such as talking loud df dancipg or stamping; you
could have heard it plain? A, Pethaps I would, I am
not sure: maybe. (). Now if the boys were hollering
up there, talking loud, could you have heara  them in
-your bed-room--1 refer now toin the night or Saturdays
when there was no school? A. I don’t know, Q:
" What do you mean by “You “don’t>-knew?”  A: I
must hear it to understand it. Q. When you and Van-
destine were talking about these boys going upstairs in
that way, was it because you heard them talking aloud
up there? :

Objected to as immaterial. )

The Court. You assume something in the guestion
He don’t know for certain whether he did talk with
Vandestine about the boys or not,

Q. Have yon seen boys coming down out of that
room intoxicated and talking loud? Objected to as 1m-
material.

The Court. He answered “no™ to that. )
~ Q. Have you seen them coming down from his room
ntoxicated? Objected to as immaterial.

The Court. I will make the same ruling, although I
am quite sure it was answered. Objection over-ruie
and plaintiff excepted. A. Nosir. Q. Did yousee
Gignac give boys liguor? A. I don’t remember. /-
Don’t you know that Gignachad some kind of stupe fy-
ing drag in his room? Objected to as mmaterial.

Mr. Riggs: I will follow'it up by showing that ht?
knew what use it was put to, Sbjection over-ruled and
plaintiff excepted. A. No sir. Q. You understam’
the conduct of Gignaec down there in that school ¢

_Objected to as immaterial. Objection sustained. (7 .

You understand the conduet of Gignac in toat school? )
- Mr. Rees, When do you mean that he understood 1t

The Court. Fix the time. ] i

Mr. Riggs. Well, while he was teaching 1 tha
school,

vai
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. ) * . . N » .\’h_-
au:utln 3}523 t{;IISS*O;Oﬂ%HEE with “reference 1o iwhat? We.
1€ dellnite question. - We ohieet 4. 4.
8 - - Weobjeet to it

: ﬁ-*i',-;J 1 O?t

—_— -

'm(g?ss\iyt i]Sl made mord definite
()hjéctedet s conduct getting b(’yg""’lf-'iﬁﬂé"and-‘stu il
ticl ol to as immaterial, Thepe is nothiy g i‘n'kth p ”_.’h
e s I)u getting them drunk and stupid; - Ol e ar-
)erf.m ed, exception. AT alwa 7SPk ‘t" _,h).JeCh_O.D‘
Perfeet gentleman while [ was ther ¥ G e a$
Ways a perfect len Lere. R. He was-g]:~
o sir, that s gentlenian  while ‘you werethere? A
teaching | aﬂ:a what | knew about fim: 0. You wers -
N 1o l%;):)lth wfsame }_un]dmg with him'tint;) you (_er_f
ing. (. I)idq,}"jl;mfienii \fi Y;’E‘ S 8ir, in ﬂlé""Shm'éblzlilutil-’?
the how <l Ar, riena v .3 g
« b.})g Stt}ile-l:(.’ attending that Sc%(m;?gn-gan}- _lqut)t {t}o -
clected to as immaters Yieettan mow a0
Plaintif €Xcepted . terial. Objection over-ritled amd
A. No sip, - : : e
tended that schg(;} ZD ¢ yﬁzkn[(’f Rosé Vatier; - who at-
Ve[‘ N A ¢ . .. A, . -h()“,, tI]e n PPN N e
tlm{ well acquainted with her. Q. D al_ne,‘Iam nar
‘O b&_pp]e 8cene ? _ '+ V0 you remember -
Jec-rteld t? as immateria] o v
A e ( _ . i . - el Do
in that 9011:)0101‘:1 (()]u lemen}her of thmwing. up an apple i
YOUr private papt When'it came- down rubbing it 0‘1') '.
STy ip‘ s and laughing with the girls? ~ A \fl :
do. Yot You not do 2 A. T don't thi.nk . l( ;
1ave Jope ;yt?l 'X‘i‘m‘vby' “You don’t thiﬁk”_you' li]ai'),
litt]e gir] gg cAYosIn  Q: At the tHime: didn’t hJ'
A: N 80 out doors apg s, L0} ‘ime, didn’t the
We 208y | evep ‘done Ry I, ?‘”“" dirty he is¢'
th o Youin the habhit of W_anyt.hlng O,f the kind.
atls?h(m” .t ol using filthy language thére in
)J-Ecte(l tO a . . . . .- B i ~ " LS
PG excepeq, oAl
VUt this lriatgx-f IaX you tilked with Fathep Latelier
Atelier Q A - Yes I have talked with Fathey
hat is youp 0 AUSWEr 1y guestion Sy o »
FOur ansiver ¢, that?” Hhes yesoorno
A [?3 F AL Yessir, Q: How
- 1'9-'%{ : don;t= exactly ‘know; - 7
! m,; Lﬂte}ier? ,A .li -\}g‘wn yqu,Weré T’a]king i\'it(i
Wong],. ouly been-th""- " 5athei‘. Lateliei®s office, -
s, has e e at ‘LakeiLinden three of four
kiigw exactly, just ahont
or three months. Q. Have

»

“Objection-over-rule ind
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you had more than one conversation with Father Late-
lier about this trial of yours? A. No gir. - In thas

-ou admit to Father Latelier that you

conversation,did ¥
were guilty of this affair for which vou have sued Ses-

«ions and Phipps and are seeking to recover damages.
Mr. Rees. Objected 10, hecause it doesn’t —show
whether it is intended to draw out something material

" to this case or not.

¢). Well, improper conduet with the boys and girls
in that school?

Mr. Rees. Objected to. There are a good many
kinds of improper conduct, There is only one Kin
charged, '

Q. Giving them liquor?

Mr. Rees Objected: to as immaterial.
charged bere. .-

The Court. 1 have allowed all this about liquor,
think ng perhaps it would lead to something else; u
1 don’t see as yet that you have shown anything he
has admitted that he had improper connection with these
children, that . is, meaning the crime charged here
sodomy .

Mr Riggs.
with sodomy,

The Court. Now you are getting back
question. 1 think the question is objectionable.

sustain the ohjection.
¢. Did you bave a conversation with Father Late-
lier concerning your guilt or innocence of this charge-

\r. Rees. Of what charge, .
hie declaratiols

Mr. Riggs. The charge contained 1n t
if he anderstands W 2

“The Court. 1 will allow that 1
the charge 1s.
Mr. Rees. I think we ought to know,
- Mr. Riggs, He probably does.
claim. He ought te know.
Mr. Rees. He didnot draw the declaration.

'The Court. 1 will over rule the objection, hab
Mr. Rees. 1 think he ought to be informed as t w
charge theattorney is talking nbout. has
~ .The Court. He is supposed to know what he

brought suit about. .Go on.

That 1s not

We don’t clﬁim that this man 18 charged

to another
1 will

He has jnade the

29

A. Nosir. Q. No
e VO s . Now you say positively tl
<?1Jd‘n t have any conversation with thher L Zteﬁilat ey
cerning yout charge against these defend ? e ool
The Court. He didn- g, cdante
0w urt. e didn’t state that.
- 3 I\{e]l, as o your guilt or innoccnce.
QLN ees. (Guilt or innocence of what?
i Father Latelie i rour clai
f‘gi\linst the defendants in this sSiI;;?cuneel ning your claim
lI l]m %ees ? ’I'Il{mt is objected to
> Court. He hasn’t testified t i
vou ack b 't te d to any such thing.
‘,ﬁ)u ﬁsk him that question I will al]o\z' it. H e "
a have conversation. - He said he
Lz:%(;]iixl-]% co‘nveysation was between you and Father
AL R:(zﬂw;l'n_lng your guilt or innocence was it not?
Th C;)i:;t(mﬁty or innocent of what .
charge. e has fixed that by referring to this
Mr. Re
K’-I‘%ﬁ?s. . IThat'E Jeaves it wide open. >
ot th ;t“l llffteher talkec to me about it and he spoke
in that sohool] ather Latelier of your connection there

Mr, Rees Objec .
omething, jected to as immaterial and assuming
Y v

thi(ﬁlg C(}rfe]l;(l.l‘l you relate to Father Latelier some-
‘s sir, | & U]}{ng your conduct there in the school? A
ctufe iﬂ’ge;}gg 19 about the classes and all that kind of

this lihel sui al. Q. In general. Wasn't it concerni
t i"“——-a}fun particularly? A, We spoke of éVerng
Jﬂtzier “?;llsttthheﬁclassvs and about this suit Fath{r
I?Ont that, Q eF I;St person t}mt started to sp'ea"k to me
first about the Q?J‘i}t],‘;:‘ I_j,{;tehxgr started to speak to you

say tha Sutbs . Yes sir ;
about tthg ‘:ll}sr Latelier came to you to st'eakD(zo },(O):
A one con\} first. A. Yessir. ¢ You have 0311]\'
. Yes sir fi’TStPit}on with Father Latelier about it
’ iink 1 have had only one converSaj

t ather Latelier e
oFather [ atelior dir:cg:]' Q. Didnt you go yourself

ance, and to get his aid and assist-

0 »
b]:%&ed toas immaterial. '
ourt What has this got to do with it.
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Mr. Riggs. We wish to show the circumtances,
The Court. Go on. I supposeit 1s a preliminary
question. .
! Q. Didu't you go direct te Father Latelier yourself.
A. When T went there there were strangers in ﬂle‘
house; [ went out and was golng away and Father
[,atelier called me back. .

How far had you oot
A. About half way; about 2 quarter of an acre from
the house and Father Latelier cal]e.d me back. Q.
Now that is the time that you had this conversation, 13
it. A, Yessir _ That is the time that youl_l e
hearsed your conduct in that school to Father Latelier,
is 1t not.
Objected to as immaterial. ) ) )
Mr Rees. There has been no such testimeny. .
Q. Well, did you then rehearse your conduct ther Ehiﬂ
that school, bearing upon the claim for damages 11 HI¥
declaration. . ‘
Mr. Rees.  Objected to as immaterial, and a3
too vague and indefinete. o
Objection over-ruled and plaintiff excepted. ‘ e
A1 have not talked anything about any dﬂﬂ{%ﬂ;é
[ spoke to Father Latelier about my conduct 1}nuor
school, Q Did you talk about giving the boys 114
there in the school? . e and
Objected to as immaterial. Objection over-rule
Naintiff excepted. - . ,
! A. Yes, 1 gpoke to Father Latelier about it. _\,V }ﬁ]’:
the children’s folks came to visit them 1 would glVet o
hoys wine if they wanted it, but nothing stronger

) ¢ ce the old
wine, when their parents were there. Of cour‘-e"hat is

-beiug

folks would drink whatever they wanted. 0. Now ~

in the school? A. Yes sir, in my roont.
mention what parents were there 10 the sch
tinie you gave their children liquors.
Mr. Rees. 1 object to this as whol -ersatioD
What he has been talking about now, his cony¥ elf;thiug
with Father Latelier, the witness has told sf)“,t turns
that he said to Father Latelier. Even that a8}
out is wholly immaterial in this case. .
The Court. I don't see thatit has anything to
this charge in the declaration.

ool at the

holly immateri.a].

do Wiﬂl
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). Now at the time of this talk with Father L.atelier
wasn't it admitted by vou to Father Latelier that you
were guilty of the charge for which you have sued Ses-
sions and Phipps for damages?

“Mr. Rees  Guilty of libel, do you mean?
~The Court 'What do you intend to ask? The ques-
tion as it stands is not proper.

¢- Was this expression used hy you or Father Liat-
relicr at that time, that you were guilty?

,Mr. Rees I object to that.

The Court  Guilty of what?

Mr. Riggs That you were guilty of the charge that
that you accusel Nessions and Phipps of libeling you.

Mr. Rees I don’t know what that means.

The Court  The intention of the question is proba-
bly to 1'.ind out whether he is gudty of what Sessions
and Phipps charge him with. [t scems to me you can
get that question so that it is perfectly clear. The ques-
t1on is too involved.

: (. After your relating this to Father Latelier, didn’t
Fatiier Latelier tell you you were guilty 20bjected to as
tnmaterial. Objection sustained. The court here took a
recess until 2 o’clock P. M. '

_ AFETRNOON SESSION.

. J oseph Thibault recalled for further examination.
hxqmme_d by Mr. Riggs. : ’

: u\rllll I?zgg§ May 1t please the court: This forenoon,
l'(“liE(:,e;‘b .ood counsel for the plaintiff that they solely
N g T recovery in this case upon the charge con-
N ?n in the declaration, which was the charge of sodo-
. rilen-g;nltgﬂ to the plaintiff by these defendants; and I
onl ‘rOO ljfmm the court that that was their soleand
cou)ri s%l(:‘ul? of recovery, If th.at he true, I now ask
trath of ot the plaintiff to admit before this jury the
N irf;]:ry article .‘imd charge a,'l_ld insinuation con-
the plaint'ﬁ? declaration not referring to Mr. Thibault,
ke 1 in this case. That counsel claims their one
<11'i1ne; ofo‘ (:)dn y refcrs. to the fact_uf.the charge of this
that we ::r omy agamnst the plaintiff, and are wging
g befor ¢ not allowed to prove a state of facts show-

ore this jury that this is not a proper innuendo,

We ar .
¢ are. debarred from proving all the faets that we

i S g i 4
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i inour defense, and at the same time the; court
\‘slr}le]gfnstruct the jury that they must find thed tr urih dt:i
the innuendo, as claimed by the plaintiff, an d w ..u are
not allowed to put in the proof properly bearing s }]Iich
this case, the ]ml'y wilil h:z;‘letnfo (Jtevlgsgcfhagipqo; e
v can properly judge that 1act—=2a s a fact ot
t%iyjury t% dgtelgni]ne,gwhether this mnue?d(')] . jsﬁﬂ}:}lOP
erly applied or not, as set forth in the dec dtl ]‘: % b
therefore ask them for that purpose to admit \ 3aration
of every matter and thing contained in the ¢ Ece e
that the jury will say and can say may bg aEP et
other two school teachers there 1n Lake m(y. i
that the matters and things are true, and ey !el Xt n
contained in the article istrue except insofar a? o
fors to Mr. Thibault. Now I waited all the ‘ ot j am,
and 1 understand it, counsel was taking th.atg(,ilmill!: o
saying that there is only one charge contamti e
declaration. They are suing upon one ¢ arg -i,mma-
therefore all of the matters in that declaration aﬁ‘et they
terial, If that be true, then we ask counsel t] Efm o
admit the truth of them; otherwise we _shall dc fc‘llle e
right to prove those under the declaration an o plea,
to showto this jury that the _counsel have ?the plain-.
the proper innuendosas 1 ¢laim on the part 0
iff in this case. _ ) v
tlﬁMII". Chadbourne et me ask you a giestiol Ho

- b > T th?
would that help the matter—if we haven Ze Zdl’?‘\l‘;;t o n
proper inference from the language you use: The. facts

question to be decided from the language.
have nothing to do with it. . g8

Mr. Riggsg You have to prove a line of facgfhotl?t ev-
tablish that. IHow could the jury decide 1'5. w

idence ?

' /’“/ 77
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Mr. Chadbourne. If we haven't drawn the proper

inferevces from the langnage that is for the jury and
the court to say, and they can determine from the
language itself, can’t they?

Mr. Riggs. Evidently, where the charge is full and
eXplicit, it is a question upon its face bnt I say that
you haveto prove,and itis for this juiy to find (ither
from the declaration or the proof that that is a proper
innuendo that yon apply, and that is a question of
the fact for the jury.

The Conrt. What difference does it make to youn
whiether (ignac is guilty or uot—what has it to do
with the caser

Mr. Rjggs. [t is this bearing nupon the case: if this
article is true, except insofar ar it relates to this plain-
tiff, then up to that point, we say there is a justifica-
tion complete withount any question. If iv isadmitted
tobe true, and most surely conld be published for
Jurtifiuble ends.  Now if that be true, then the ques-
10D vomes np | ask them 1o say—we don’t claim that
they have took the properinnnendo on the other part

of it there.  We claim that it doesn’t have reference
to that gquestion.

The ( ourt. Wh
osition, gentlemen

Mr. Chadbourne. 1t doesn't made any difference
"\"hether the facts are true or whether the facts are
ti] Se.as to whetlier we have rightly concluded from

llle,bll'arg-e_ that these defendants have imputed the
Piaintiff with being an aider and abettor or princi-
pailm the crime of sodomy. The qnestion is to be
i*fltdlell‘e(_i from the language in which the charge is
00‘1 18 by the defendants, and that langnage is here in

'L type nor can that questior be affected or solved

¥ &nowing whether the facts stated are true or not.

at bave you got to say to that prop-

.

Le Conrt. Y i . asks
you tu? oudo nuot admit then that he asks
ofMtr' Chad.nom-rm. Oh, certainly not. In my view

W there is 1o sense in it.

16 Comrt. o on with your cross examination.

' abont the last question that was put
hich you answored and said that the
1 gave liquor to the scholars in the school
elr parents were present? A.—Yes sir,

-—Ibeiieve

t? Youang w
lme that you
Wvas when t),
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that is the only time t

yven —when their parenis W
them wine —nnthing stronger
parents were at the =chool wi
That was in the school?
Q.—Now do youswear positi
Hguors to any of the
of their parents or gaar
terial. Objection ov

A —Yes rir, I swear

teaching or not.

i . time. Q.— When wer
| __Around about the
* somewhere avonnd there. Q
after? A.--After. Q-
At-the time 1 was
My, Veudesline and the others,
.  tionality, | dow’t remamber who th

Vandestine there in J

guor to the scholars—
— At the time that
the 18th of ¥ebruoary, how many 8¢
engaged in that school?
Mr. Rees. 1 object tc
hasalready testified th
The Conrt. Ask him fir
Q.—Who was teaching i
February, when this article was

hst [ gave liquo
ere there.
than wine,
th -the children.
in my room.
pever gave

the time? A.— T don & kno
e you
24th O

by
7 -

the sehool? A. Yes sir.

ing school there?

about the time this article w
that

AL

T The Court. He says

thing abont that excep

longs the examination,

the question ;f he has any wa

rto the ¢hild-
That is I gave
when their

A..-Yes sir, In

A to as immd

dians?
tift excepted.

erruled
that is the ©
whiie their par
this aiticle

and plain
nly time
were there.
ablished ~on
Jiers were

he witness

\ {o tha~ bcause t i
t that time.

not therea
gt if he know=.
n the school ot

at he was
the 18th oif

anuaty when YO
And Van
from January up nntil the time
March? A, 1 think so.
nary? A. Yes sir. Q

jonac there 1

t from hearsay.

77
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A. T don’t k A ;

A now. Q. Now sir, wh u saj

iall:: E?‘n"‘;‘t’; l)' ggltrlllle?p that yon wéreegog Ogrézgltyqu

ake Linden the time. In that so? o1

o 71”1'.131{‘2 L\l ;lll{;;é]{(l) ;1;(1; e?fthetan but l:a(,)l:npfl‘ ;ftgri?raxl-l&) X

A A al fact, you 1 5
1at Gignac left about the tifrvle th:fl ;?Eglea:‘fmg{ nozg

g out?

Objected to as i
The Court, ar immatenal;and incompetent.

ﬂnl;(iI inquire. .. :
Ar-iR_eeR.' ;. I*}xcéb'éiénl oo
. Tread it in the paper, that

awav? 3 gt
¥¢ Objected to an i nmaterial.

he Gourt. Wi ,
e Gyurt. What hae that got to do wi :
Gignaglﬁgirg D]ropqse to show by ’th(i)s ‘Egln the case?

Jeaving St. Anne’s School :1;}?1';;'1;13

over 30 boys and girls.

Mr.R H
- INEBR, eis B . L
nessheard so. s just seeking to show that this wit

Mr Riges. An i that Va
there at the 01 that. Vandestine, the 5
V““df‘stil?:glme was a party to t,ha]f f(g%;er teacher
the dﬁfendzlmtrso uglht S"itcharging this liﬁeimf t'ha‘t
vated in Justioe when this whole matter was agains
those ustice conrt in the pr er was investi-
gentlemen, a the presénce 1 think
amdest n, and that it ist » 1 UIDK, of
school stine outraged over 80 bo;f'l‘lgnt(lilagigég?ac tz;nd
' n that

. The Conr+ -
Jection jx s]j]";t;fil:lizWOu‘dn’t aflect this man.; The ob-

My Rj
- Rigas, 1f 3 ’
Wy pass. Lfurther offerto show by thi
. Reex, e 15 how by -l i
i \E]” % form_[don t like to bave these }Oﬁ(;;: (:‘Lr)lrgi]gzsi;
T Rig sk o : :
.- [he (:%ﬁi} va ish to have it upon the record. -
Iti8 coing to. ou have no right to ecord. '
of . ::.lgl'esudwe the case. make an offer, if
Avgust or §o teaching there, you s s me i
I R September? , You say, some timeiu
Qs No, June 1892
ti . e ]as ’ o
Hie  yoq qn%:t of June 1892, ‘That i
my not  trye teaching?  A. Yes at s the
thye :aﬁ Practiced t‘liluat the  crime Sg% QE;( dIH
cholars preViOlls'l‘tzl%%, Gigna“ in thatschool 11;)0(;
the time you left and
.at the

Same tim
S e yo - .
0 a8 immat, 1 were teachingin thatschorl? (Jbjected

e el'i- . -
teepted. | bel?é'v‘é ‘?ggtlsgg :usta.(ilned and defendant’s
word to these publishe
PTR

He would know it from hearsay. Go on

after that thi; B Mr. Gl nac wa ‘

40 vo ing ocomrred. Q. Now gnac was gone,

you.understand what.was the cﬁ}zﬂmg% tl?irsoéof'act
: ing

i
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did you or did you not, previous to the time that

you left, a letter that Mr. Chadbourne and Rees—
’ hers? A. 1

did you send, some otice to these publis

have not sentany ietters toan y publishers. Do you
know whether your prother did in your behalf? A.
I guve orders to Mr. Chadbourne and Mr. Rees that
they should work the case up. Q. During_the time
that you were teaching thereas a teacher,didn't you
go up in Gignac’s room and get some of that black li-
guor up there? Objected to as immaterial.

The Court. What has that got todo with it? I have
lowed all these gnesticns, with the understanding
that it would lead to something else. Thus far
haven't seen that they tead to any of the charges ge
forth in this declaratioun. We have heen at it. all the
forenoon, and now, unless it-can be shown ‘that you
can in &Oome way connect this man with this charge
alleged in the declaration, I will sustain the objection.

Mr. Riggs, The charge we wish to show, and claim
hers in this: That those ¢rimes were not started spox
taneously down there in that. school; that they are
the outgrowth of bad example set DY ‘the te:achers,
and they are the outgrow th of having liguors 11l a
&chool; and so far as the article charges against G18-
nac, is'is true, and that this teacher, by the ufes tha
he made of lignors in that schoof, is responsm]e in

part for the conduet of Gignac, and that he knew ¢
these factsand ought to have known what wag taking
place in that gchool. . ) '
The Court. 1 will custain the objection:
Mr. Riggs.. Exception.
RE-DIBECT EXAMINATION. ’
By Mr. Rees. ' . o
_ Yonu have spoken of your brother teaching the!
etent. 1%

at ove-time. What brother is that?
Mr. Kiggs. That we objert to as incomp
evidently after the article. .
Mr. Rees. If yon sy 80.-2
prove that one fact. S
The Court. Yonu may show that. Go Oal- .
. ) Y ake
Q. When did your brother .go to K ation A

1 right. I wa going to

whethér it was before or -after: this pv Chicago 1';]1:1’&-

1t was after I left Lake Linden to go t ar brO

- ’ / n
my brothercame. Q. Do you know whe hz?t was pob

er came, with reference to this ardcle
lizshed in the (‘onglomerate? A. Jamno gu

had a1l the o :
bodys thg pictures of the generative organs of the

F 7
7

brother was teaching there, but I think i
her was , hin :
&hz]? (gll}, fhltnk that my brother was thlel;en‘;lg%s after:
- ;'Ow(;f Hxla Xu'?nse did you have medical books in
your Toomn. A It was to prepare myself for the class
s & dentis YQ n other words, you studied your pr(;-
Q" What 5iid von s this roons for that you 3
Wh ‘ s room fo y
:ﬁ:: Ln.hthe school building? A. Ir ﬁggt; Ollilbzgz;'d
bm‘ry,bgo 1(;21 library. They used to consnlt those IiBi
thors 'I" Ia,‘nd_ tl_my used to practice for singin
e i'oom? th is in 'ﬂw room that has been callpg
Q. P.ractiu;a;i dpzteiit?}l} t{;‘tllg?ileg ail’d Pastigd the;e
h3 1 denti re? A, Yessir. Q.
iI: 113’320((1)?“ in 1’(&1_8 way of ,p}'actioing dr-ntist?y ‘gi:;%
e oom. r. Riggs. To that we object, unless it
jas shown ¢ hat he was a dentist at the time.’ Objec-’
fon ﬁx""m ed and defendants excepted. A. I prac
o Rimg teeth: Ihad afew patients there. prac
s ggs.—] move to strike that out. Moti -
5 {:}nd defendants exvepted onover
e roo%;lt%m, at one tiqle, that therc was a bed in
iehr {;tt hzy? curtains in front of it. Is that
aht. a.'nd’eS sir, there was a partition,sjust merely
e qom ;l;ly bed was there. Q. Where did ylou
Shen gI 1e time that yon wereteacher in ‘that
vonn, z-md ‘E} Js ept there not qnite during the first
i Welcqﬁftpr that I slept over to Fr. Menard’s
vou logt ,therWl say from the spring of 1891 until
A et be, yon slegt at Fr. Menard’s, did you?
You oy aQ ontthat time. . Then when was it that
N pe OPN 5 of t‘hls room—in the day time or nigh‘és?
that vl | lte time day times: only o few evenin s
draw on & o9 ‘0 practice, that is tosing Q (Can yogﬁ
T&ngmenf%f‘t ia of papera diagram showing the ar-
floors 3 §ox silf-lt guil(i,]ﬁig. ﬂllge first se((ziond and third
‘ y . ask you to do it he
Q~W£{;3g %‘:)osli EXAMINATION by f\rh' Riggg 1t hereatter
- 'l.atomo wasthemedical work thatyou had there
that Was’“z’_ dQ ~Whose was it, was it the ,ame one
Mot the e t.le a in Montreal in? the college A —It is
About ths ha t'hey. used there: it is a smallone Q )
18 size (indicated) was it?  A—No sir Q~jt

Objecteqd to ax immaterial * Objection

it A 1.7,..‘.*,”_‘,,,_.‘,%..
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o I & .
gustained. and defendants excepted Q—A teacher
that wounld give liquors to children attending gchool
unknown to their parents you wonld consider disrep-
ntable, would you not? Objected toas immaterial
and as assuming a thing not in evidence Objectivn
sustained and defendants excepted ~ Q —Did yougo
up to Gignac’s room and get a bottle of rome black
medicine, or black lignid? Objected to as immaterial.
The Conrt. You asked that question once and it
was raled upon. T eustain the objection to it unless
it cau be shown that it had some connection with the

¢rime of sodomy. -

Mr. Riggs We expect to prove thatas the same li-
quor that Gignac nsed to Arug the boys with.

The Court. Do you expect to show that this man
ased it on the hoys for the pnrpose =et forth in this
decluration? If you dol chall let you show it. If you
cannot do it I will not.

Mr. Higgs. We haven’t claimed that w¢ will shew
that thizman rommitted that crime.

The Court. Then I <ustain the objection. -

Q. Did you get #ny of that medicine that you had
there, did you giveany to any of the girls? Objected
to as immaterial. Objection overruled and p]amtxﬁ

excepted. A. Noxir .
Earnest Thibanlt sworn for the plaintiff testified
as follows=: Ex» mined by Mr. Rees. )
" You are the brothur of Jose oh Thibault are Yo
A. Yessir. Q. Jomething Las been eajid with refer-
ence to another brother besides Joseph being up here
at one time teaching in that scheol at Lake Lll}de“-
Do you know anything abont
What is yoir brother's name? A. ). D. ,
Did yon ever teach there yourself in that gchool? 8.
:No, I never did. 2. When was it with rﬂfel'encg;Z ;
the time of the publication of this article on he = tl?
of February that O. D.Thibault taughtin that SChOOd
AMr Riggs. To that we object as incompetent av
immaterial. ¢ you
The Conrt, You bronght it into the case. Il ilS'
want to strike out all this testimony, then I W‘} ‘;" o
tain the objection, otherwise the testimony 027 dco ’
in. Objection overrnled and defendants excepted:

———————

e ure of the words

A.-He . 7

. A. He camé to Lake Linden on

arv., 1 ; en on't :

Il’};‘lffifr%igfrpemberwv]]. That'wasl_lgnls&h Og Febru.
fomet! in'tle came out in the:paper. 'Q W}?F lay. that
the next 1at scheol theré? A. He comfne 1en-did: he

- monday after. Q.. I think:yon h’;f:%d z:i)rgi%fh

. dy

<. ANEY . 3
Iswered that-he»tne:ver tanght !in - that’ school? 2

.No sir. N
- T .

: : N ”CI_‘_OSBS EﬁAMINATION..
H -Q, Shortl s by T, Riggs_ .. .
. y after the TP :
v pnbiicat i art:
i:lfégtuhpatfi).sﬁf’tﬁh“ editor? A, Yes (S’frt%s article yon
i A1 12 them say something in their omething
AL wanted to know, Iasked— . - - about
W Ftnee ‘r- L-object:to that »s immaterial - . thi
Me i 2t prand told the editor. —what this
Th GO, Go o U
JAy Lwent up alld.a k o v
ziven their n sked the publi v
Thiba ull:l!q:;?]u{es the two yonngﬁnenl,js\l]l :;I%PW]?O had
. That Waé’sfhm-t]uj didn’t want to tell ;ne whost‘;!](; i‘_ﬁd
that was twouor t)h after the publication? A Yl. Q
the interest.of v ree days after, Q. Yon we te? 81T,
The Comit }I}Ell{_"%ﬂ)thtsrg Objected toas i‘;!(lallxllatngiil
he shoy - o ha oesn’t cut any ficute in tl ‘rial.
the mwlt?s-tiwd‘y out probably (')u%’ fg'"i? in the case,
panestion. ;Gaon: .. olit is *o.answer
I, ees“'E‘X.Cﬂption_ o - : { T, ‘ R

. Q. Who did 0t ‘
Interest, : ¥ou go upthere for? A. - - bro Her
it hen gom o thre v ot o
: you finund with the artic
l'll)n‘atul'iall Objecti “Two DeVi]S?”ObjeC{:éL]? Wfas
ay fosial, Objection sustained. Q. What did you
. 1e Conrt, :B’(')valonu_th«f-lnterest of your b'rot};el'-zyou
W, sowething. St oyt Show an offer of ettlc-
, .t ‘]ggs__.NO. . ort. .o .. R 2
Fh(-}.(‘“"urt. '.rllen I-‘ca‘n

Mr R o
taxe, lggs‘,'bmepﬁon..

H]

'tisew how it is the ¢ heo;
10w it is t heory
. T]{e plaintiff here réslte?lr}ﬁis

ot Yo i

Joseph J L
follooblt Joyal sworn for the- AR .
e é‘%sﬂé}i}x;x}minedby R;rﬂl]??gg:f ndants testified ag
Q. 1110“, 1670 you re'sjd' S Uas

: long s e Joseph? L1 .
Or 11 yea rg.ng( z_a' hz{;}e 'you lived- ,thgre?AAiJ 8,11(19 aIt’,mde“'
(TN - Were youaoquainted with that chool
3 LN Y N 3 ; Rk oL .

: : 1 -
;e O :
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wre, St. Anne’s Academy? A— Y.es pir. Q-
- %ggt{lv}sh;(;ﬁ went to svhool there at one time? A——%"_c]a:
gir, Idd. Q—To which tegﬁher? A.——I went :; 1;wt hlaft»
el ’Mr' Thib m}d i vitlﬁlle t‘(])m(’}ig:(l)zt‘l(:é %;the tiae
time, yon were janitor o e schoo me of e o
7 A— Yes sir. Q - About how long did ¥y i

1;(;1;. ’léhibanlt? AQ—I went abou{. 2 g{on;lég :Kld Ia 11;213&
¢ - i gnac? A—
¢ - How long did you go to |k Ao Pk

t two years. Q —Do you kn G
'f(:h:};(;}:bs?;ilrits and intoxicating liquors th.f'axie m__%lg
“whool building? Objs:ted to as immaterial thieat-
von know of Mr Thibanlt having gpirits and m-":eﬁal
§ng liguors in the school? Objected to as 1mmaterie:

The Court. Unless yon can show that it led up to .

or.had something todo at the same vime witp this

charge o, -
. Riggs. We claim it 1id, gentlemen.
11:('1{; lRle%%? I understand the claim to be the useof

i i for -
lignors corrupted these boys so it was possible

i . to commit this crime. : . )
Gl’%%ib(t)g;?tt? I can’ttell what the attornby_ﬂiﬁ?:ﬁnlll:n
Wl 1 allow some qnestions. It may ’?hﬁ)wthis orime
Thibanit did have sumething todo wit

: »d in the declaration. e -
thz\lﬂrfpl(ileleg. The evidence may be _pre;qdnm:é- Wi]gell.ﬁ
jmmaterial, uuless connected with his Glal(lill %e own
reason exists for it, the cgm}:ftéon_shoul .

, the testimony isadmitted. - this
beglt‘)lll: Cr.:xrt——lf you are not able to ghow that

i i i itness
man Thibault had anything to do with this V]'; e

. . g
I shall sustain the objection The me.rs f?:ﬁt %en Ying
did have intoxicating liguors 18 no evi ?nqodomy

to show that he committed the crime (1) . RO ranken
"on van show however, that this was al l:;ne o belp
‘l-bauch and this man did ~ommit this c; M the Tes
+d the two others to commit it, as a 'plarllow it
westae of this drunken debauch I wil 3 o we are
” Mr. Riggs. That is just the gronn ha 4 Tiquors
putting it on. We expect to show that he v

: Lolars
as | stated this forenoon, getting these schola

e manr"
pupils drunk and in that condition that this I; he

; Thar h
» plaintiff here was a teagher int X ho
t\}rlat..s‘:’x gnardia » over these ch§ldren, a[t]',dw (t)luat have &
lie carried oat his guardianship. Tha ¥ ool article:
tendency to prove the truth of this Pt were
that in these drnnken debauches these

4/

committed and they were committed right along, and
vou might say partly induced by this teacher and it
is for the jury to say whether he knew it or not.

I'ne Court. You don’t answer my question yet. As
I intimated once before if you do not propose to show
that thisman committed the crime-then I shall sus-
<tain the objection.

Mr. Riggs. We claim he was aiding and assisting
:fl lxd.%l)etting the others in preparing the children

ort,

The Conrt. Thatis too far fetched, Mr. Riggs. I
sustain the objection. =

Mr. Riggs. Exception.

Q—Where was Thibault’s room in that -school? A.
Which, his office or school-room. Q. His school room
and office botl, A. His office’ was right outside the
.k_ltchen, and Gignac's room and the school-reom was
right up stairs. Q, When Mr. Thibault was there in
the building, his officeis that where his bed-roo™ was?
A. Yessir. Q. His office and bed room was one and
thf.a same? A, Yessir. Q. Have you been around that
building in the evening after schiol was out? A. I
was there quite a few times with Pete Marshall. Ob-
Jected to as immaterial. Q. After school is itan easy
matter to licar any walking aronnd up in Gignac’s
room down on the Jower floor, if any took place—
conld you hear it down from one floor to thé other?

- Yes siryon conid. Objected to as immaterial.

The Court. The testimony might have a tendency
to lead np to something, so I shall have to overrnle
the objection.

Q. So that any transaction on the u pper floor, such
s walking or Joud talking could be easily heard
down in Thibanli’s room? A. Yes sir.

My. Rees Which upper floor?

Mr Rigg«. In Gignac's room.

Yessir. Q, Vandestine’s room? A. [ don’t khow
Wnthing about Vandestiue's room. 1 snppose dur-
"“K the time that Gignac was teaching there you fre-
Jnently saw Thibault visit Gignac's room? Objected
e‘;‘ as immaterial,  Objection overruled and plaintiff
t-O'feptvd. A. Yes ~ir, [ seen them quite a few times
ogether {). Do you know anything about drugged

n}xq”m. being there in the bnilding? Objected toas im-
over. al, unless hfe makes it more definite. Objection
th;irélled exception A. Yes sir. Q—Where was
A-] rigged liquor! A—In the office. Whose office?
ofﬁpen Gignac’s bed-room, in his office, and Thqu ult’s

aterj
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